
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix X 
Email to Town of Charlottetown – June 14, 2023 

 



From: Deanne Fisher/NLHydro
To: <ctown@nf.aibn.com>
Date: 06/14/2023 11:01 AM
Subject: RE: [External] NL Hydro's Long-term Supply Plan for Southern Labrador - Revision 1

Hello Stewart,

Yes, we have received some information from the PUB as to their schedule . First, a note to 
advise that NCC has been accepted as an intervenor in this process . In short, they are now a 
part of the regulatory process. They will be represented by legal counsel and can ask questions  
of Hydro (referred to as Requests for Information) and we are obligated to reply within a set  
time frame. We must do the same for all other parties who are intervenors in all applications  
put forward to the Public Utilities Board . These include the Consumer Advocate, who 
represents the best interests of all customers in the Province ; Newfoundland Power of behalf  
of their customers on the Island; Island Industrial Customers, who represent large-scale 
business customers on the island; and, the Labrador Interconnected Group , who represents 
large-scale business customers in Labrador.

Below is the schedule that the PUB has set out . I'm also sending you, separately, a copy of the 
PUBs documentation in relation to this file . Any intervenor can ask a question, and all parties 
will receive those questions and Hydro's answers as part of this process.  We can work with 
Charlottetown to ensure you're made aware of the types of questions asked . Many times, 
there are very technical and engineering questions , so you may not want to know about all of  
them. But we can offer you briefings as to general theme of the inquiries .

As part of this project, Hydro has a legal Duty to Consult with NCC as we are undertaking a  
project in an area where there are asserted rights . Being part of the regulatory process does 
not satisfy that; however, it does aid NCC and their legal counsel getting access to information
as part of the regulatory process. 

Any other questions, please do not hesitate to reach out .

Thanks
Deanne

_____________________________________________________

The Board has revised its schedule in relation to Revision  1 Hydro's Application for Long-Term 
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Supply for Southern Labrador .

Filing Revised Due Date
Requests for Information ("RFI") Tuesday, June 20, 2023
RFI Responses Wednesday, July 5, 2023

Keep safe in all you do.

Samantha

2023-06-12_PUB_LT Supply for Lab South_Schedule_Revised.pdf

So, all that to say, Hydro's legal Duty to Consult; however, 

Deanne Fisher
Director, Public Affairs and Customer Service
Regulatory and Stakeholder Engagement
Newfoundland & Labrador Hydro
t. 709 733-5299 | c. 709 697-3418
e. DeanneFisher@nlh.nl.ca | w. www.nlhydro.com

06/14/2023 10:00:31 AM[External Sender: Please use caution when reply...

From: <ctown@nf.aibn.com>
To: <DeanneFisher@nlh.nl.ca>
Date: 06/14/2023 10:00 AM
Subject: RE: [External] NL Hydro's Long-term Supply Plan for Southern Labrador - Revision 1

[External Sender: Please use caution when replying, opening attachments, or 
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clicking on links]
Thank-you Deanne,

I have reviewed the correspondence and will table to the Charlottetown Town Council tonight during  
our meeting. Does your office have any idea on when the PUB is going to meet to discuss this topic ? 

Thankyou,

Stewart Macnab
Town Clerk/ Manager, Charlottetown Town Council
PO Box 151
Charlottetown (Labrador), NL      A0K 5Y0
ctown@nf.aibn.com
Ph: 709-949-0299
Fax: 709-949-0377

From: DeanneFisher@nlh.nl.ca <DeanneFisher@nlh.nl.ca> 
Sent: June 13, 2023 5:33 PM
To: ctown@nf.aibn.com
Subject: Fwd: [External] NL Hydro's Long-term Supply Plan for Southern Labrador - Revision 1

Hello Stewart,

Please see below correspondence sent ti the PUB from the Mary ’s Harbour. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 
Thanks
Deanne 
Deanne Fisher
Director, Public Affairs & Customer Service 
Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro

Begin forwarded message:
----- Forwarded by Shirley Walsh/NLHydro on 06/13/2023 03:25 PM -----

From: <admin@mhtc.ca>
To: <skean@pub.nl.ca>
Cc: <IETMinister@gov.nl.ca>, "'Dempster, Lisa'" <LisaDempster@gov.nl.ca>, "'Jones, Yvonne - Personal'" <
Yvonne.Jones.P9@parl.gc.ca>, "'Jones, Yvonne - Riding 3'" <Yvonne.Jones.C3@parl.gc.ca>, <trussell@nunatukavut.ca
>, "Executive Director" <execdir@combinedcouncils.ca>, <shirleywalsh@nlh.nl.ca>, <ctown@nf.aibn.com>, <
porthopesimpson@nf.aibn.com>, <stlewisadmin@nf.aibn.com>
Date: 06/13/2023 02:57 PM
Subject: [External] NL Hydro's Long-term Supply Plan for Southern Labrador - Revision 1

[External Sender: Please use caution when replying, opening attachments, 
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or clicking on links]

Good morning, Ms. Kean:

Please see the attached from the Town of Mary’s Harbour.

Thanks,

Glenys

Glenys D. Rumbolt
Town Clerk/Manager
Mary's Harbour Town Council
60 Hillview Road
P.O. Box 134
Mary's Harbour, NL A0K 3P0

phone: 709 921 6281
fax: 709 921 6255
email: admin@mhtc.ca

(See attached file: NL Hydro Long-term Supply Plan - Rev. 1.pdf)
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